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NED UNIVERSITY OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY

UNIVERSITY ROAD, KARACHI - 75270, PAKISTAN
Tel: 99261261-68 Ext 2471  Fax: (021) 99261255
Email: adfp2@neduet.edu.pk Website: http://www.neduet.edu.pk

: : . DP/144383/7063/ 2 =,
“Say No to Corruption” gzte[c?: /(..Iogi)zi ’ (’1

M/s. M.A TECH

Bldg. # 94C, Khayaban-e-lttehad, Phase-11 Ext.
D.H.A. Karachi

Tel: 92-21-35313721-5, Fax: 92-2135313726

Sub: Contract Schedule regarding Tender No. PC/NED/RGT/CCTV/7063/2021

it s informed that on the recommendations of the Procurement Committee, the Competent Authority of this
University has been pleased to approve the Contract Schedule of item Nos. A.B.C & D in respect of Bo()
ltems specification attached, with total cost of Rs. 2,405,162/- (Rupees: Two Million Four Hundred Five
Thousand One Hundred & Sixty Two Only) i.e. inclusive of all federal and provincial taxes and duties etc. to
your firm as tollows:

You are required to attend the Office of the Undersigned in Procurement Cell at the earliest to complete the
requirements for executing the Contract Agreement and to furnish the Performance Bond. You are further
required to start immediately the subject job; the completion period is 08 to 12 weeks from the date of issuance
of this letter, as specified in bidding documents of the above-referred tender. However, in case of any technical
assistance / clarification and before delivery at Tharparkar, following officer of the Focal Person (TIEST) may
be contacted:

Mr. Khalid Mahmood Makhdoom

Deputy Registrar (TIEST)

Phone: 99261261-8 (ext. 2591)

E-mail: dredagrneduet.edu.pk
In case of delay in completion of job, the late delivery charges equivalent to 0. | percent of the Contract Price
per day will be deducted. If the supply is not according to the specifications or unsatisfactory, the Contract will
he rejected and cancelled at the risk and cost of firm. Besides. if you fail to execute the contract / supply as per
ferms and conditions specified in the bidding documents, action will be taken which may be blacklisting and
Bid Security / Performance Security shall be forfeited. '

Preseribed Sales Tax Invoice, payment of Stamp Duty, Valid Professional Tax Certificate and Job Completion
! Inspection Certificate duly issued by Indenting Department will be required for payment. Part payment
agamst part delivery can be made. However, withholding of all government taxes shall apply as per
Government Schedule.

Thanking you and assuring you of our best cooperation at all the times.

Copy via email to:

i PA o Viee Chancellor

2 PVE 3. DF 4, Repistiar 5. RA 6. Focal Person, TIEST
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Your Technology Partner

! Ref# MAT-21-200-453-Q

'M/S. NEDUET
Karachi,

“Suhject: QUOTATION FOR IP BASED CCTV SYSTEM - CS TIEST THAR CAMPUS.

9

M.A. TECH
Bldg. # 94C, Khayaban-e-lttehad, Phase-Il Ext,
D.H.A, Karachi, Pakistan
Ph: +92-21-35313721-5, Fax: +92-21-35313726

Date: 7-09-2021

ear Sir, /
"!"hls Is in reference to your subject mentioned enquiry; we are pleased to quote our most favorable rates as follows:
i IP BASED CCTV SYSTEM TIANDY _
N S berpten T /o | ety Unit[ " Rate ' | Amount! t
| Supply of TIANDY Brand ZMP Fixed IR Dome Camera. Default: Metal+Plastic, Nt
i M: Metal Housing. -Up to 1920x1080@30fps. S+265/H265/S+264. *Min. i
e 1 illumination Color: 0.02Lux@F2.0. -Smart IR, IR Range: 30m. -Suppdrt tripwire 1 | No. | 15.900 15.900 )
1 and perimeter. -Built-in Mic, SD Card Slot, Reset Button. -Operating'Conditions - x :
1 35°~65°, 0~95% RH. -POE, IP67.
] Model # TC-C32XN Spec: I13/E/YI(M)/2.8mm |
Supply of TIANDY Brand 2MP Fixed IR Bullet Camera. Default: Metal+Plastic, J
! M: Metal Housing. Up to 1920x1080@30fps. S+265/H.265/H.264. Min. i
" 5. [ilumination Color: 0.02Lux@F2.0. Smart IR, IR Range: 50m. Su| port tripwire |
& |and perimeter Built-in Mic, gD Card Slot, Reset Button. Operating Conditions - 2 |Nos.| 16,000 | 32,000 [
. |35°-65°, 0~95% RH. POE, IP67. f M B
i Model # TC-C32WN Spec: IS/ENY/(M)/2.8mm(4mm) |‘
a Supply of TIANDY Brand 4MP Bullet Camera.- Up to |
’é' 1920x1DBO@SOfps.S+265."H.265!H.264. Min. illumination Coldr: 0.02Lux@F2.0.
{3 Smart IR, IR Range: 50m. Operating Conditions -35°~65°, 0~95% RH. POE, 2 [Nos.| 19,500 39,000
4 IP67. Smart Codec/image/Alarm. ‘ [
i Model # TC-C34GN Spec:I5/E/C/4mm
|\ |Supply of TIANDY Brand PTz Camera. /
‘ 1/2.8" Sony Starlight sensor, 1080P@25/30fps |
; IR distance 150meters; Speed 0.05°~400°/s, SDHC card(64GB)
4 TVS 6000V protection; IP66 waterproof [ 2 [Nos.| 93,500 187,000
& Alarm 1/1, Audio 1/1, Micro-SD, Low lllumination: 0.002Lux;
Model # TC-NH62201
20xOptical/16x Digital l
3 Supply of TIANDY Brand H.265 10CH 1HDD NVR. S+265 Compression. Up to
" |5MP Resolution Recording. Support 10-ch Intelligent Analysis Process. Smart
. |Search&Recording. Support ANR Function. Cloud upgradeJIPC Cloud upgrade.
.~ |Plugin free. 1x HDMI, 1x VGA, Same Video Source, Max F{esolution 1080p. 1 1 No. |147,000 | 147,000
" |SATA(Up to 10TB), 2x USB. UI V3.0,Support free dragging of Ul navigation bar.,
.~ |CE, FccC. |
__|Model # TC-R3110 Spec:I/B ‘;
" |Supply of SEAGATE Brand 6.0 TB Surveillance H.D.D. 1 No. | 29,500 29,500 /
*|Supply of 8 Port POE Switch. 2 |Nos.| 16,500 | 33,000 /
_ |Supply of ECOSTAR / HAIER / ORIENT Brand 32" LED. 1 | No. | 34,000 34,000/
__ |Supply of HDMI Cable 10 Meter. 1 | No. | 3,800 3,80
| |Supply of PVC Boxes 4 x 4. § |Nos.| 1,000 5,000/ \
| |Supply of 4U Rack. g 1 | No. [ 9,000 9,000 —_— |
~ [Supply of 24 Port Patch Panel. 1 | No. | 17,000 | 17,000 ; \ b /
. [Supply of Patch Cord 1 Mir. 10 [Nos.| 595 5,950 | j
__|Supply of Rj-45 Connectors, 20 |Nos.| FOC FQC \ /
* |Supply of Wireless Mouse, 1 [ No. | 1,000 1,000
Supply of PONY Brand 24 AWG Cat-6 Network UTP Cable, !
B X crox 4,000 £t 1 | Job | 85,000 | 85,000 7
. |Supply of Channel Patti & PVG Pipe.. 4 L
& [Approx. 4,000 F. = e 1 | Job | 69,000 ‘,69.000 7[3, 15 /._
R WT"" A N i'\‘ Ak Total Amount| 624450 . 35'"5"'
3 S T \ /S e SR Add: GST 17%|/405-596 /9/; 2 i
_ h N7 [ 2 Faer N 2} Net Total (A) | 726.748 881./3 ¥5-5
s z = T ; . eh ate 0 .
- ’ % 3 S Y
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Your Technology Partner

M.A. TECH
Bldg. # 94C, Khayaban-e-Ittehad, Phase-Il Ex!

D.H.A, Karachi, Pakistan :
Ph: +92-21-35313721-5, Fax: +92-21-353137:

SERVICES /
No. !4 : Description / Qty| Unit| " Rate [."Amount|
Road cumng with Cable Laymg & UPVC, /
iheoy. Higre 1] Job | 25,000 | 25,000
Pole fabrication and fixing (5 Ft) / 2 [Jobs| 25,000 | 50,000
]
3 Pole fabrication and fixing (10 Ft) / 1| Job | 35000 | 35,000
h |
= Laying of Network UTP Cable. [
4 s 4 DubiEr Jf 1 [ Job [130,000| 130,000
Laying of Channel Pattj & PVC Pipe. [
3 5 Approx. 4,000 Ft. | 1 | Job | 70,000 70,000
: 6 Installation, Testing & Commissioning Charges. | 1 | Job | 70,000 l 70,000
\ Total Amount| 380,000
1& AddL SST 13%| 49,400
L | Net Total (B)| 429,400

GRAND TOTAL (A+B)

We'assure you of our all time best services,

Best Regards,

FAISAL SUPEDIWALA
Key Account Manager

Email: sales@matech.com.pk

Ik HYUNDAI TELECOM

Pony

BELDEN

Web: www.matech.com.pk
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M.A. TECH
Bldg. # 94C, Khayaban-e-Ittehad, Phase-

D.H.A, Karachi, Pakistan )
Ph: +92-21-35313721-5, Fax: +92-21-35°

/) Torh

— ——— i =4
Your Technology Partner

i ' Ref # MAT-21-200-454-Q Date: 7-09-2021

M/S. NEDUET

Karachi,
i

‘;Subject: QUOTATION FOR IP BASED CCTV SYSTEM - CIVIL DEPARTMENT, THAR CAMPUS.

¥
Dear Sir,

This is in reference to your subject mentioned enquiry; we are pleased to quote our most favorable rates as follows:

; IP BASED CCTV SYSTEM TIANDY
F:No : : j Description ; / Qty| Unit|" Rate | ' Amount
- (Supply of TIANDY Brand 2MP Fixed IR Bullet Camera. Default: Metél+Plastic, M-
Metal Housing. Up to 192Dx1080@30fps, S+265/H.265/H.264. Min/illumination
N Color: 0 02Lux@F2.0. Smart IR, IR Range: 50m Support tripwire and perimeter
& | Built-in Mic, SD Carg Slot, Reset Button. Operating Conditions -35°~65°, 0~95% 7 | Nos.| 16,000 112,000
RH. POE, IP67.
Model # TC-C32WN Spec: ISIElYf(M)IZ.Bmm(&lmm)
-|Supply of TIANDY Brang PTZ Camera.
1/2.8" Sony Starlight sensor, 1080P@25/30fps
IR distance 150meters; Speed 0.05°~400°/s, SDHC card(64GB)
' 2 |Tvs 6000V protection; IP66 waterproof _ No. [ 93,500 | 93,500
| Alarm 1/1, Audio 171, Micro-SD, Low lllumination: U.OOZLUX‘;
g Model # TC-NH62201 ‘
kol 20xOptical/16x Digital |
B Supply of TIANDY Brand H.265 10CH 1HDD NVR. S+265 Compression. Upto | |
3 SMP Resolution Recording. Support 10-ch Intelligent Analysis Process. Smart
% Search&Recording. Support ANR Function. Cloud upgrade,IPC Cloud upgrade
- 3 Plug in free. 1x HDMI, 1x VGA, Same Video Source Max:’Resqution 1080p. 1 1 | No. |147,000 147,000
SATA(Up to 10TB), 2x USB. U| V3.0,Support free dragging of UI navigation bar,
4 CE, FCC. {
__|Model # TC-R3110 Spec://g | L {
4 Supply of SEAGATE Brang 6.0 TB Surveillance HD.D. 1 | No. | 29,500 29,500
S Supply of 16 Port POE Switch. 1 | No. | 51,500 51,500
6 Supply of ECOSTAR / HAIER / ORIENT Brand 32 LED. 1 | No. | 34,000 34,000
g7 Supply of HDMI Cable 10 Meter, 1 [ No. | 3,800 3,800 E
F 8 Supply of PVC Boxes 4x4, 7 | Nos.| 1,000 7,000
-9 Supply of 9U Rack. 1 | No. | 30,200 30,200
_ 10 |Supply of 24 port Patch Panel. T | No. [ 17,000 | 17,000
= 11 [Supply of Pateh Cord 1 Mtr, 10 |Nos.| 595 5,950 <A
= 12 [Supply of Rj-45 Connectors, 20 |Nos.| FOC FOC ,
13 SUEE|Z of Wireless Mouse. \ ' 1 | No. | 1,000 1,000
N Supply of PONY Brand 24 AWG Cat-6 Network UTP Cable. 1 | Job | 85,000 85,000
6 Approx. 4,000 Ft.
" 45 [Supply of Channel Patt] & Pve Pipe.. v 1 | Job | 78,000 | 78,000 '
; Approx. 4,000 Ft,
3 | Total Amount| 863450~ é?
; ' B TEAY ‘ Add: GST 17% 1ee587- //1
r / /n \/ \ Net Total (A) ?9-6-09'?_—-] ~—:«-.——-;"
i. {7 Khy-edttehiag | __ | 7
i l{ = 1:"__.,,.1.‘,” (Ext) ) n .‘_'
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M.A. TECH

T h Bldg. # 94C, Khayaban-e-lttehad, Ph;
,‘ nr D.H.A, Karachi, Pakistan

: -21- -5, Fax: +92-21
Your Technology Partner Ph: +92-21-35313721 '5',_ ax: +92 12

2nd Floor, 7_1’-\
— | Khy-edttenag |/

3 LRI E KT 1
SERVIGES onn /£
Gioi 4 Description ' NG g ——mt i Y Qty| Unit [ 'Rate’t |'{Amoun

= o+ e
Pole fabrication and fixing (5 Ft) ; *‘»:——7/ 1 | Job | 25,000 | 25,000

o  |Laving of Network UTP Cable. € enep 1<k Job S5 per Box,
Approx. 4,000 Ft. [

Laying of Channel Patti & PVC Pipe.. / s
3 |approx. 4,000 Ft. ; 1 | Job | 65,000 | 65,000

4 Installation, Testing & Commissioning Charges. ' / 1 | Job | 70,000 70,000

A" | Job | 130,000| 130,00C

o

Total Amount| 290,00¢
L AddL SST 13%| 37,700
Wi Net Total (B)| 327,700

[ GRAND TOTAL (A+B) || [1,035.73

ffl ' | Zjif 7.,

We assure you of our all time best services. [

est Regards N
+

=
]

2nd Flgor

Khy-e-ittnhpmp ' © ! {

*  Key Account Manager

Email: sales@matech.com.pk Web: www.matech.com.pk

__ Posy Infinova® Tiandy PRELENS Hone
“ BELDEN M Advanced 522, Darl Al Mo

U= HYUNDAI TELECOM




SINDH PUBLIC PROCUREMENT REGULATORY AUTHORITY

CONTRACT EVALUATION FORM

TO BE FILLED IN BY ALL PROCURING AGENCIES FOR PUBLIC CONTRACTS OF

WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS

NED UNIVERSITY
1) NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION / DEPTT.

2) PROVINCIAL/LOCAL GOVT./ OTHER PROVINCIAL

Providing, Installing, Testing and Commissioning of Security

3) TITLE OF CONTRACT Qustam ate

4) TENDER NUMBER PC/NED/RGT/CCTV/T063/2021

Providing, Installing, Testing and Commissioning of Security

5) BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT Fiatnmont

6) FORUM THAT APPROVED THE SCHEME  Syndicate

7) TENDER ESTIMATED VALUE 2.405 MILLION

8) ENGINEER’S ESTIMATE

(For civil works only)

08 to 12 weeks
9) ESTIMATED COMPLETION PERIOD (AS PER CONTRACT)

. : ; 09-08-2021 10:30 AM
10) TENDER OPENED ON (DATE & TIME)

11) NUMBER OF TENDER-DOCUMENTS §OLD %
(Attach list of buyers) i

: 03
12) NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED

03
13) NUMBER OF BIDDERS PRESENT AT THE TIME QF OPENING OF BIDS
14) BID EVALUATION REPORT T
(Enclose a copy)

e M/s. M.A TECH
15) NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER

. . 5 Rs. 2,405,162/-
16) CONTRACT AWARD PRICE

RANKING OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDER IN EVALUATION REPORT

17)
(.e. 1, 2™ 3 EVALUATION BID). 1

18) METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USED : - (Tick one)
a) SINGLE STAGE — ONE ENVELOPE PROCEDURE "ES
b) SINGLE STAGE — TWO ENVELOPE PROCEDURE |:|
¢) TWO STAGE BIDDING PROCEDURE I:I
d) TWO STAGE - TWO ENVELOPE BIDDING PROCEDURE E

PLEASE SPECIFY IF ANY OTHER METHOD OF PROCUREMENT WAS ADOPTED ie.

EMERGENCY. DIRECT CONTRACTING ETC. WITH BRIEF REASONS:




19)

22)

26

—

27)

28

—

29)

30)

Vice Chancellor

APPROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT

WHETHER THE PROCUREMENT WAS INCLUDED IN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN?

ADVERTISEMENT :
Yes | T00553-21-0002
1) SPPRA Wcbsite
(If yes, give date and SPPRA Identification No.)
No
i) News Papers Yes | Daily Jang, Dawn & Awami Awaz dated:
(If yes, give names of newspapers and dates) 12-08-2021
No

NATURE OF CONTRAGT e v lme ]

WHETHER QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDER.DOCUMENTS?

(If yes, enclose a copy) II No I.I

WHETHER BID EVALUATION CRITERIA [—H—H—D
WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS? Yes [[ v |[No

(If yes, enclose a copy)

WHETHER APPROVAL OF COMPETENT AUTHORITY. WAS OBTAINED FOR USING A

METHOD OTHER THAN OPEN COMPETITIVE BIDDING?- I.III

WAS BID SECURITY OBTAINED FROM ALL THE BIDDERS?

WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED Ill.l

BID / BEST EVALUATED BID (in case of Consultancies)

WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WAS TECHNICALLY ves [[v ][0 || ]

COMPLIANT?

WHETHER NAMES OF THE BIDDERS AND THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERE READ OUT AT
THE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDS? e I o l No | I

WHETHER EVALUATION REPORT GIVEN TO BIDDERS BEFORE THE AWARD OF
CONTRACT?

Attacl r of the bid evaluation report ,
(Attach copy of the bid evaluation report) chﬁJ o |Nu II'—H

o
g
93]



31) ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVED os
(If yes. result thereol)
No | NO
32) ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECIFICATIONS GIVEN IN THE TENDER NOTICE / DOCUMENTS
(If yes, give details)
Yes
No | NO
33) WAS THE EXTENSION MADE IN RESPONSE TIME?
(I yes, give reasons) Yes
No | NO
34) DEVIATION FROM QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
(It ves, give detailed reasons.) Yes
No | NO

WAS IT ASSURED BY THE PROCURING AGENCY THAT THE SELECTED FIRM IS NOT
BLACK LISTED? : Yes H"”N“ | H

wa
o

36) WAS A VISIT MADE BY ANY OFFICER/OFFICIAL.OF THE PROCURING AGENCY TO THE
SUPPLIER’S PREMISES IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROCUREMENT? IF SO, DETAILS TO
BE ASCERTAINED REGARDING FINANCING QF VISIT, I[F ABROAD:

(If yes, enclose a copy) ; as I.III

37) WERE PROPER SAFEGUARDS PROVIDED ON MOBILIZATION ADVANCE PAYMENT IN

THE CONTRACT (BAN ANTEE ETC.)? :
ACT (BANK GUAR ) Yei No

38) SPECIAL CONDITIONS, IF ANY
(If yes, give Briel Description)

NO

Signature & Official Stamp of
Authorized Officer

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY gt

SPPRA, Block. No.8, Sindh Secretariat No.4-A, Court Road, Karachi
Tele: 021-9205356; 021-9205369 & Fax: 021-9206291

C i B sove J Reser |
3/3



Integrity Pact

DECLARATION OF FEES, COMMISSION AND BROKERAGE ETC.
PAYABLE BY THE SUPPLIERS/CONTRACTORS/CONSULTANTS.

Contract Number: ?C[nglfgmjgc-\yj_‘*o{b‘s '2".-)2‘ Dated: ols Sé“ !'tl"z |

Contract Value: QL 2110 R }g?.‘»

Contract Title: (ﬁoa\w'ﬂf‘\ I’ﬁo“\,\u &@5\"“"“'6 \m\\\‘a "‘\X ngm\z,sm"\\“b \%Q_ASCM
\‘\\s. M P e

[Name of Supphier/Contractor/Consultant] N€Teby declares that it has not obtained or induced
the procurement of any contract, right, interest, privilege or other obligation or benefit from
Government of Sindh (GoS) or any administrative subdivision or agency thereof or any other
entity owned or controlled by it (GoS) through any corrupt business practice.

—

Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, TName of sﬂpphm(*ommc.m;Cmmlmm]
represents and warrants that?ritwhaa fully declared the brokerage, commission, fees etc. paid or
payable to anyone and not. gjwen or agreed to give and shall not give or agree to give to
anyone within or outside Pc!k)stan either directly or indirectly through any natural or juridical
person, including its afhllate ageht,hassociate, broker, consultant, director, promoter,
sharcholder, sponsor or subsidiafy, any gommission, gratification, bribe, finder’s fee or
kickback, whether described agieonsultation fee or otherwise, with the object of obtaining or
inducing the procurement of d contract;: nght Anterest, privilege or other obligation or benefit,
n whdlsomu form, trom Procuring Ag,cncy (PA), except that which has been expressly

declared pursuant hereto. 4

[Nam¢& of Supplier/Contractor/Consulant) CeTtifiesfthat S, has made and will make full
disclosure of all agreements and arrangements Witﬁ""ﬂl persons in respect of or related to the
transaction with PA and has not taken any action or w1lI net takc any action to circumvent the
above declaration, iL]‘)lL\Lllldtmn or warranty.
™Mb, MWV o
[Name of Supplier/Contractor/Consultant] &CCEPLS tull responmbihty and strict liability for
making any false declaration, not making full disclosure, lhlSiepresenlmg facts or taking any
action likely to defeat the purpose of this declaration, reptesentatmn and warranty. [t agrees
that any contract, right, interest , privilege or other obligation or “benefit obtained or procured
as aforesaid shall, without prejudice to any other right and remedies available to PA under
any law, contract or other instrument, be voidable at the option of PA.

\[\ L M\} Notwithstanding any rights and remedies cxercised by PA in this regard.
_* it o SRSttt Sde i e bk L e S o 5 S o) . g

[NSme of Supplier/Contractor/Consuliant] dgrees to indemnily PA for any loss or damage incurred by it on
account of its corrupt business practices and further pay compensation to PA in an amount
equivalent to ten time the sum of any commission, gratification, bribe, finder’s fee or
kickback given by [Name of Supplier/Contractor/Consuliant] @ aforesaid for the purpose of obtaining or
inducing the procurement of any contract, right, interest, privilege or other obligation or
benefit. in whatsoever form, from PA.

T \

0//? e : 'W"//

[Procuring Agency] [Suppligr Contractor/Consultant]
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